

WILLIAM C. WHITE

1220 Larnel Place
Los Altos, CA 94024

Phone: 650-961-4837
Email: bill@erikwhite.com, <http://billwhite.us/>

ENGINEERING PROFESSIONAL

Highly accomplished professional with expertise in computer technology for business and research environments. Effective communicator noted for skills in software systems design, programming, and management; computer support, operation, installation, and facilities planning. Reliable leader acknowledged for analytical skills and experience resolving computer system problems. Adaptable professional with demonstrated ability to understand, acquire, and use new technology while understanding of the need for technology to serve an economic purpose.

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

- Communication
- Collaborative Teamwork
- Process Improvements
- Technical Expertise
- Critical Analysis
- Timeline Management
- Troubleshooting
- Technology
- Project Management

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

MOBILEFRAME, LOS GATOS, CA

NOVEMBER 2015 – MARCH 2020

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES ENGINEER

- Create mobile applications satisfying customer requirements using the MobileFrame application framework.
- Extensive database work in SQL Server.
- Provide on call customer support.

IRON SPEED, SAN JOSE, CA

July 2005 – AUGUST 2015

SOFTWARE ENGINEER

- Collaborate with the small engineering team responsible for all aspects of design, development, and maintenance of Iron Speed Designer.
- Apply skills while using .net technology: VB,Net, C#.net, XML, XSL, SQL Server. Maintain company CRM systems.
- Act as the Technical liaison for Marketing and Sales. Create and perform webinars and training videos. eg: <http://www.ironspeed.com/videos/BillWhite/V120.Iron-Speed-Designer-IDE-Overview.aspx>

INDEPENDENT CONSULTANT, MOUNTAIN VIEW, CA

May 2003 – July 2005

- Demonstrated technical knowledge and abilities as an Independent Consultant on a variety of projects:
- web development using HTML, XHTML, PHP and CSS;
- database design, development, and upgrade using MS Access and MySQL;
- Windows application development with VB.NET; networking design and installation.

PC CRISIS LINE, MOUNTAIN VIEW, CA

August 1995 – May 2003

GENERAL MANAGER

- Manager of a small business providing telephone support to individuals and small to medium sized companies.
- Provided end user support for the diverse customer base including outsourced product support and help desk.
- Developed and supported custom database systems in MS Access.
- Managed, and participated in, all aspects of business and technical operations.

ADDITIONAL EXPERIENCE

ComputerCare, Systems Support Consultant, Mountain View, CA, March 1989 - December 1996

KW Enterprises, Consultant, Los Altos, CA, September 1976 - March 1989

Stanford University, Research Programmer, Stanford, CA, September 1971 - December 1979

Sanders Associates, Member of Technical Staff, Nashua, NH, August 1970 - September 1971

US Air Force, Systems Analyst/Programmer, Beale AFB, CA, April 1966 - August 1970

EDUCATION & TRAINING

MS in Computer Science, Stanford University, **BS in Basic Science**, US Air Force Academy
Lifetime Teaching Credential, Mathematics and Physical Sciences